## SUPERVISOR VAN SCOYOC TELL US THE TRUTH!

On August 3, the Town issued a "Statement from the office of the East Hampton Town Supervisor Peter Van Scoyoc"
This statement is not truthful.

Supervisor Van Scoyoc's Statement (with corrections) is available at <a href="https://www.Wainscott.Life">www.Wainscott.Life</a>.

In 2016, 2017 and 2018, the Town of East Hampton concealed discharges of hazardous waste on property it owns at East Hampton Airport. As a result, hundreds of residents were drinking contaminated water for more than a year longer than they would have been otherwise. Residents living downgradient from the town-owned airport were exposed to adverse health effects the EPA has linked to cancer, liver damage, antibody production, immunity and more.

Supervisor Van Scoyoc, please answer the following questions, truthfully -

(1) Why did the Town delay for <u>nine months</u> (until March 23, 2017) reporting the use of Class B fire suppression foam that it knew constituted a release of hazardous waste on property it owns when the Town was required by law to report such use to NYS DEC on a survey of only eleven questions within <u>thirty days</u> (by July 15, 2016)?

Note: The Town's completed and certified Class B Fire Suppression Foam Usage Survey is available from www.Wainscott.Life/exhibits.html - Exhibit 62.

- (2) In November of 2017, Suffolk County emailed then Town Supervisor Cantwell wanting to "schedule an appointment to sample wells" for testing at East Hampton Airport and requested "contact information for facilities served with on-site wells." In response, the Supervisor's office provided information on two vacant lots (without on-site wells) and details for a property the Town was selling. Why did the Town withhold information on the existing <a href="nine-on-site-wells">nine-on-site-wells</a> at East Hampton Airport?

  Note: Email exchange between Suffolk County and then Town Supervisor Cantwell is available at www.Wainscott.Life/exhibits.html Exhibit 31
- (3) On October 11, 2017, Suffolk County issued a Water Quality Advisory that identified East Hampton Airport as the only suspected source of contamination. Why did the Town not encourage NYS DEC or Suffolk County to test the airport site immediately after such contamination that exceeded the EPA Health Advisory Level was found in private drinking-water wells south of the airport? Note: Suffolk County Water Quality Advisory is available at www.Wainscott.Life/exhibits.html Exhibit 30.

(4) Why hasn't the Town required Deepwater Wind to test soil and groundwater along its proposed two-mile-long construction site where it plans to build high-voltage transmission infrastructure through a highly contaminated residential neighborhood?

See image right.

We deserve to know the truth from our elected offcials.

Report No. 3 by Si Kinsella: PFAS Contamination, Cover-up and Obstruction by Town of East Hampton is available from www.Wainscott.Life.

This advertisement is to raise awareness of the issues as expressed in this report and is subject to the disclaimer in the report.

